Public Document Pack

Licensing (Hearings) Sub-

Committee
Agenda

Date: Wednesday, 26 April 2017
Time: 12.30pm
Venue: City Hall College Green, BS1 5TR

Distribution:

Councillors: Mike Langley, Brenda Massey and Chris Windows

Copies to: Sarah Flower, Abigail Holman, Carl Knights, Anne Nugent (Legal Officer), Sarah Sharland
(Legal Officer), Ashley Clark, Allison Taylor (Democratic Services Officer) and Michael Bonnick

Issued by: Steve Gregory, Democratic Services
City Hall, PO Box 3176, Bristol, BS3 9FS

Tel: 0117 92 22237

E-mail: democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk
Date: Tuesday, 18 April 2017

www.bristol.gov.uk



mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk

Licensing (Hearings) Sub-Committee - Agenda

Agenda

1. Welcome, Introductions and Safety Information
(Pages 3 - 4)

2. Apologies for Absence and Substitutions
3. Declarations of Interest

4. Public Forum

Up to 30 minutes is allowed for this item.

Any member of the public or Councillor may participate in Public Forum. The
detailed arrangements for so doing are set out in the Public Information Sheet at
the back of this agenda. Public Forum items should be emailed to
democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk. Petitions and statements must be received
on the working day prior to the meeting. For this meeting this means that your
submission must be received in this office at the latest by 12.00 noon on 25 April
2017.

Please note, Petitions and Statements presented to the Sub-Committee can
only be received in respect of hearings already decided and licence applications
not subject to a hearing.

5. Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 Report
on the Application for the renewal and variation of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence Made by Nightlife Clubs Ltd In
Respect of a premises trading as Urban Tiger, 4 Broad Quay,
Bristol, BS1 4DA.

To consider of an application for the renewal and variation of a Sexual (Pages 5 - 39)
Entertainment Venue (SEV) Licence in respect of a premises trading as
Urban Tiger, 4 Broad Quay, Bristol, BS1 4DA.



mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk

Agenda ltem 1

www.bristol.gov.uk

Licensing Public Information Sheet

Inspection of Papers - Local Government

(Access to Information) Act 1985

You can find papers for all our meetings on our website at www.bristol.gov.uk.

You can also inspect papers at the Brunel House Reception, St.George’s Road, Bristol, BS1 5UY.

Other formats and languages and assistance
For those with hearing impairment

You can get committee papers in other formats (e.g. large print, audio tape, braille etc) or in
community languages by contacting the Democratic Services Officer. Please give as much notice as
possible. We cannot guarantee re-formatting or translation of papers before the date of a particular
meeting.

Committee rooms are fitted with induction loops to assist people with hearing impairment. If you
require any assistance with this please speak to the Democratic Services Officer.

Public Forum

Residents who are affected by the business of the Committee, may present a petition of submit a
statement at ordinary meetings of the Licensing Committee and at Licensing Sub-Committee meetings.
Petitions, questions and statements presented to the Licensing Sub-Committee can be received only
in respect of hearings already decided and licence applications not subject to a hearing.

The petition or statement must relate to the terms of reference and role and responsibilities of the
Committee or Sub-Committee concerned.

Further information on representations is available from the Licensing Office (tel: 0117 9142500) or
from Democratic Services.

Your submission will be sent to the Committee and statements, questions and answers will be
available in the meeting room one hour before the meeting. Please submit it

to democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk or Democratic Services Section, Brunel House St Georges Road
Bristol BS1 5UY. The following requirements apply:

e The statement is received no later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the meeting and is
about a matter which is the responsibility of the committee concerned.
e The question is received no later than three clear working days before the meeting.

Please see www.bristol.gov.uk and the ‘How to Have Your Say’ pdf for the parameters of each

individual Committee and what will happen to your submission.



http://www.bristol.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk
http://www.bristol.gov.uk/
https://www.bristol.gov.uk/documents/20182/138133/bc-how-to-have-your-say-at-public%20meetings.pdf/71c6217a-950d-408d-b863-948f383bcda6

www.bristol.gov.uk

Any statement submitted should be no longer than one side of A4 paper. If the statement is longer
than this, then for reasons of cost, only the first sheet will be copied and made available at the
meeting. For copyright reasons, we are unable to reproduce or publish newspaper or magazine articles
that may be attached to statements.

By participating in public forum business, we will assume that you have consented to your name and
the details of your submission being recorded and circulated. This information will also be made
available at the meeting to which it relates and placed in the official minute book as a public record
(available from Democratic Services).

We will try to remove personal information such as contact details. However, because of time
constraints we cannot guarantee this, and you may therefore wish to consider if your statement
contains information that you would prefer not to be in the public domain. Public Forum statements
will not be posted on the council’s website. Other committee papers may be placed on the council’s
website and information in them may be searchable on the internet.

Process during the meeting:

e Public Forum is normally one of the first items on the agenda, although statements and petitions
that relate to specific items on the agenda may be taken just before the item concerned.

e There will be no debate on statements or petitions.

e The Chair will call each submission in turn. When you are invited to speak, please make sure that
your presentation focuses on the key issues that you would like Members to consider. This will
have the greatest impact.

e Your time allocation may have to be strictly limited if there are a lot of submissions.

e [f there are a large number of submissions on one matter a representative may be requested to
speak on the groups behalf.

e |f you do not attend or speak at the meeting at which your public forum submission is being taken
your statement will be noted by Members.

Webcasting/ Recording of meetings

Members of the public attending meetings or taking part in Public forum are advised that all Full
Council and Cabinet meetings and some other committee meetings are now filmed for live or
subsequent broadcast via the council's webcasting pages. The whole of the meeting is filmed (except
where there are confidential or exempt items) and the footage will be available for two years. If you
ask a question or make a representation, then you are likely to be filmed and will be deemed to have
given your consent to this. If you do not wish to be filmed you need to make yourself known to the
webcasting staff. However, the Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now means
that persons attending meetings may take photographs, film and audio record the proceedings and
report on the meeting (Oral commentary is not permitted during the meeting as it would be
disruptive). Members of the public should therefore be aware that they may be filmed by others
attending and that is not within the council’s control.



http://www.bristol.public-i.tv/site/

Agenda Item 5

AGENDA ITEM NO.

BRISTOL CITY COUNCIL
LICENSING COMMITTEE
26 APRIL 2017

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISONS) ACT 1982

REPORT ON THE APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL AND VARIATION OF A
SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCE MADE BY NIGHTLIFE CLUBS LTD
IN RESPECT OF A PREMISES TRADING AS URBAN TIGER, 4 BROAD QUAY,
BRISTOL, BS1 4DA

Report of the Director of Neighbourhoods and City Development
Purpose of Report

1. To seek consideration of an application for the renewal and variation of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue (SEV) Licence in respect of a premises trading as Urban
Tiger, 4 Broad Quay, Bristol, BS1 4DA.

Background

2. The Council has adopted the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982, as amended; therefore, subject to limited exceptions and exemptions, or in
the absence of a waiver, premises offering relevant entertainment require a SEV
licence to operate in the City of Bristol.

3. There is a presumption in the legislation that applications for a licence will be
granted unless there is a statutory ground for refusal. Some refusal grounds
require the Council to refuse an application (mandatory grounds for refusal) and
some grounds enable the Council to refuse an application but do not require the
Council to refuse (discretionary grounds for refusal).

4. Where a licence is granted any standard conditions in regulations made by the
Council will automatically be imposed unless expressly excluded or varied by the
Council. The Council, through this committee, has made regulations and has also
adopted policy to facilitate consideration of applications. Guidance is provided to
the committee in subsequent paragraphs of this report.

5. The applicant states that relevant entertainment is to be mainly provided by way
of:

“Full nude lapdancing, full nude striptease, full nude live stage shows and full
nude poledancing. Male and female performers involving full or partial nudity.”

The proposed relevant entertainment to include live performance, live displays of
nudity, male exposure of the pubic area, genitals and anus, female exposure of
nipples, pubic area, genitals and anus. A copy of the previous SEV licence is
attached for member’s information at Appendix A.

6. The proposed variation seeks the following:

“This application seeks to extend the hours for relevant entertainment to take
place to be in line with current od@lageh@lrs.

Page 1 of 9



9.

Current hours for relevant entertainment:
21.30 - 04.30 Monday - Sunday

Proposed hours for relevant entertainment:
10.00 - 04.30 Monday — Sunday”

A copy of the location map is attached as Appendix B. A copy of the plan of the
premises layout is attached as Appendix C.

A copy of the logo that is displayed on the premises is attached as Appendix D.
Copies of the house rules and code of conduct for dancers are attached as
Appendices E and F respectively.

Observations and objections

10.In considering this application the Council must have regard to any observations

11.

submitted to them by the Chief Officer of Police and any objections of which notice
has been sent to them under paragraph 15 of the adopted legislation. Paragraph
15 provides that:

“Any person objecting to an application for the grant, renewal or transfer of a
licence under this Schedule shall give notice in writing of his objection to the
appropriate authority stating in general terms the grounds of the objection, not
later than 28 days after the date of the application.”

This application was made on the 30 September 2016. The last date for
objections was 28 October 2016. A total of four objections were received within
that period and the committee must have regard to them. The Council must not
disclose the identity of any objectors without their consent.

A copy of all objections, with personal details redacted where appropriate, is
attached at Appendix G.

12.Late Objections

It used to be thought that the legal position was that objections could not be
received and considered after the statutory deadline in consultation, but case law
has now clarified the position that there is discretion to take late objections into
account. A late objector cannot require that their objection be taken into account
however they do acquire the anonymity that objections properly made would
receive. If any late objections were to come forward a copy would be provided to
the applicant so that they would be able to make representations regarding
whether or not the sub-committee should exercise its discretion to consider them.

Two objections have been received outside of this period, and have been served
on the applicant. They are attached at Appendix H

13.Observations of the Licensing Enforcement Team.

Licensing Enforcement officers visited the premises in conjunction with Avon and
Somerset Constabulary on 22 October 2016. A check of the Licensing Act 2003
and SEV licences was undertaken. Officers did not identify any compliance issues
at this visit. A request was made for copies of the CCTV, which was produced to
the licensing authority. Upon viewing the footage, officers found no apparent

breaches. Page 6



14.Observations of the Chief Officer of Police.

The Police have not made any comments in respect of this application at the time
of writing.

15.Equalities Impact Assessment

(a) Before making a decision, section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 requires that
each decision-maker considers the need to promote equality for persons with the
following “protected characteristics”. age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, sexual orientation. Each
decision-maker must, therefore, have due regard to the need to:

(i) Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other
conduct prohibited under the Equality Act 2010.

(i) Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and those do not share it. This involves having
due regard, in particular, to the need to:

- remove or minimise disadvantage suffered by persons who
share a relevant protected characteristic.

- take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic that are different from the needs of
people who do not share it (in relation to disabled people, this
includes, in particular, steps to take account of disabled persons'
disabilities);

- encourage persons who share a protected characteristic to
participate in public life or in any other activity in which
participation by such persons is disproportionately low.

(iii) Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and those who do not share it. This involves having due
regard, in particular, to the need to tackle prejudice and promote
understanding.

(b) This duty places an obligation on the Licensing Committee to ensure that the
need to promote equality is taken into consideration with regard to every aspect
of its decision making. This will include the circumstances of each individual
application, the findings of fact once the application has been considered,
including the taking into account of any objections and any response the
applicant may choose to make.

(c) The following paragraphs identify issues that may be considered relevant to the
determination of the application. It is not intended to be an exhaustive list but
aims to highlight issues that are anticipated to arise in applications for SEV
licences, although it should be born in mind that each application must be
considered on its own merits.

(d) Suitability of the applicant

The SEV Policy sets out a number of discretionary grounds under which a
licence can be refused. The application process requires details of any
convictions held by the applicant to be made known to the Licensing authority.
This requirement is particularly relevant as it is imperative that the licence holder
is a suitable person to hold suqbag'eeryce. Should any SEV licence be granted



a set of robust conditions will cover all aspects of the operation, including the
protection of workers providing any activity allowed under the licence. In addition
to convictions it is equally important to consider whether the applicant has
committed any relevant offences, for example breaches of any conditions on
licences held under similar regulatory regimes. The applicant’'s experience is
also an important factor as the committee needs to be satisfied of the person’s
ability to ensure the safety and wellbeing of performers, employees and
members of the public. The committee also need to be confident of the
applicant’s ability to understand and adhere to any conditions imposed should
any licence be granted.

(e) Character of the locality

This venue is located on Broad Quay close to the main transport hub for the city
centre and is in the heart of Bristol’s night time economy which attracts higher
levels of violent crime than other areas of the city. For this reason, following
requests from the police due to the high levels of alcohol fuelled crime, this
locality has been designated as a Cumulative Impact Area as defined within the
Licensing Act statutory guidance. Members should consider, on the basis of the
application before them, whether this remains a suitable operation at this
particular location. Factors to take into consideration could include the impact of
the proposal on persons with protected characteristics who may be in the vicinity
of the premises bearing in mind the high footfall at this location.

(f) The Premises

Members will have had the opportunity to visit the premises and view plans of
the layout. The type of operation undertaken at the premises can reasonably be
described as a lap dancing club and it would not be unreasonable to assume that
the performers at the premises will generally be women. Members are therefore
required to have due regard to the duties described above. In particular
members should be satisfied that the layout of the premises provides a high level
of safety for performers. Consideration should be given to CCTV coverage of
the premises including the quality of the images and the monitoring
arrangements. Of equal importance is the external appearance of the premises.
Members need to be satisfied that any frontages are appropriate and do not
undermine the duty to foster good relations between persons who share a
relevant characteristic and those who do not.

16.Mandatory Grounds of Refusal

A licence shall not be granted:

a) to a person under the age of 18; or

b) to a person who is disqualified by reason of prior revocation of a licence;

c) to a person, other than a body corporate, who is not resident in an EEA state
or was not so resident throughout the period of six months immediately
preceding the 4 July 2011;

d) to a body corporate which is not incorporated in an EEA state, or

e) to a person who had, within a period of 12 months immediately preceding the
date when the application was made, been refused the grant or renewal of a
licence for the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall in respect of which the
application is made, unless the refusal has been reversed on appeal.

17.These are mandatory refusal grounds. Having considered the information
provided through the application process your officers advise that none of these
grounds appear to apply in this case. Members should therefore focus their
considerations on whether any pfatgg @scretionary grounds for refusal arise in



respect of this application. These are dealt with in turn in the following paragraphs.
18.Discretionary Grounds of Refusal, paragraph 12(2)(a):

The Council may refuse the grant of a licence on one or more of four statutory
grounds which are referred to in the following paragraphs:
Grounds a) and b):

a) That the applicant is unsuitable to hold the licence by reason of having been
convicted of an offence or for any other reason;

b) That if the licence was to be granted the business to which it relates would
be managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person, other than the
applicant, who would be refused the grant of such a licence if he made the
application himself.

19.The Council’s policy identifies a number of factors that the Council may take into
account in considering the suitability of such persons, these are set out on page 6
of the policy under the heading ‘Discretionary grounds a) and b)’ as follows:
In considering the suitability of those persons referred to in (a) and (b) above the
factors the Council may take into account include:

¢ relevant experience;

e relevant criminal convictions;

e whether the person has committed relevant offences;

e relevant observations or findings by public authorities, including licensing
authorities, in connection with the conduct of the person or their ability to
manage and control premises;

e relevant findings by courts and tribunals in connection with the treatment of
protected groups (within the meaning of the Equalities Act 2010)

¢ information germane to the person’s ability to, among other things:

- ensure the safety and wellbeing of performers;

- ensure the proper protection of the public;

- ensure the suitability of employees, performers and others using the
venue;

- prevent performance by or for those who may thereby be harmed,
including minors;

- understand and adhere to conditions imposed on any licence granted
and ensure they are observed by others on the premises;

- engage constructively with the Council and other relevant regulators

20.The application process requires applicants to provide comprehensive information
about any convictions and a range of other information that may be relevant to
consideration of grounds A and B. In regard to this applicant there is no evidence
of convictions deemed to be unspent under the Rehabilitation Of Offenders Act,
cautions, discrimination cases or pending allegations at the date the application
was made that would cast any doubt on the suitability of the applicant to hold the
licence by reason of having been convicted of an offence or for any other reason.

21.Ground c)

That the number of sex establishments, or of sex establishments of a particular kind,
in the relevant locality at the time the application is determined is equal to or exceeds
the number which the authority considers is appropriate for that locality.

22.The Licensing Committee has previously found that the relevant locality for the
purpose of the Urban Tiger premises is the City Centre locality. The full Licensing
Committee has adopted policy on behalf of the Council for the City Centre locality
under which the appropriate number of sex establishments, or of sex
establishments of a particular kind &g @&&City Centre locality is:



Sex shops — 2
Sex cinemas — 0
Sexual entertainment venues (SEV) — 2

23.There are currently two licensed SEV’s in the City Centre locality of which this
renewal application is one. Therefore if the sub-committee follows the Councils
policy this ground for refusal would not arise.

24.Ground d)
That the grant or renewal of the licence would be inappropriate having regard —
(i) to the character of the relevant locality; or
(i) to the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put; or
(i) to the layout, character or condition of the premises, vehicle, vessel or stall
in respect of which the application is made.

25.Ground d)(i)
That the grant or renewal of the licence would be inappropriate having regard to
the character of the relevant locality.

At first glance this ground might appear to be a repetition of ground c) but the
committee is reminded that whilst ground c¢) decisions concern sex
establishments, or sex establishments of a particular kind, generally, ground d) is
concerned with appropriateness of granting the particular licence applied for
having regard to the relevant locality.

Accordingly, simply because ground c) does not apply to a particular application, it
does not follow that ground d)(i) cannot arise. This is because, if granting what is
sought in this particular application were considered to be inappropriate having
regard to the character of the relevant locality, then this ground may be relied
upon to found refusal notwithstanding that other types of relevant entertainment,
or premises of a different appearance, or in a different part of the relevant locality
etc. may not be deemed to be inappropriate in that same locality.

In other words the test in d)(i) is focussed on the particular application and its
appropriateness in the locality.

26.The adopted policy expects the character of the locality to be considered and the
following factors to be taken into account:
(i) the size and appearance of the premises
(i) their proximity to places where the public congregate for purposes other
than use of the premises, such as bus stops and taxi ranks.
(iii) the nature and style of the relevant entertainment that is proposed
(iv) the nature of the clientele it is likely to attract and their number
(v) the duration of the proposed licence / activity
(vi) the manner in which the relevant entertainment is likely to be managed
(vii) the risk of nuisance to others engaged in legitimate activity
(viii) the proposed hours of operation

27.Ground d)(ii).
The use to which other premises in the vicinity are put.

28.Members will note that this ground refers to vicinity and not locality. Members will
have conducted a site visit prior to considering this report and have the benefit of
that together with information in this report and their own local knowledge to help
in the consideration of the factors the policy expects to be taken into account in
considering this ground, as foIIovp'age 10



Whether premises in the vicinity are put to any of the following uses:

Residential, in particular homes occupied by families
leisure,

educational establishments

churches and other places of worship

family friendly facilities

other sex orientated / adult premises (whether or not they are licensed /
licensable)

youth clubs

women’s refuges

community centres

parks and other open spaces

swimming pools

public transport.

29.Ground d)(iii).
That the grant of the licence would be inappropriate having regard to the layout,
character or condition of the premises in respect of which the application is made.

The policy expects the following to be taken into account:

(

i)
ii
iii

Whether the premises are fit for the purpose proposed
their planning status

the general appearance to others using the locality
whether premises are self-contained

V) means of access and egress, whether shared with other building users (if
any)

(vi)  accessibility

(vii) sightlines

(viii) ‘hidden’ areas and other places where effective monitoring may be
hampered

(ix)  standard decoration and it out’

(x visibility from the street

(xi facilities for smokers

(xii)  facilities for performers (changing, washing, wc, smoking areas, etc) and
whether they are adequately separated from those provided for
customers.

APPENDICES

Appendix A Current Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence

Appendix B Locality map

Appendix C Plan of premises

Appendix D Applicant logo to be displayed on the exterior of the premises
Appendix E House rules

Appendix F Code of conduct for dancers

Appendix G Objections received

Appendix H Late objections recevied

RECOMMENDED:

1. That the sub-committee determine the application after affording a hearing to the
applicant.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The relevant key statutory provisionpg_rgéeﬂ_%:ted in the main body of the report.



1. The sub-committee should consider whether or not any of the grounds for refusal
arise in this case. The report accurately sets out those grounds. It will be a matter of
fact and judgment in respect of each ground whether they may be applied in the
particular application under consideration. Where a discretionary ground is judged to
apply in this application the sub-committee must consider whether or not to exercise
its discretion to rely upon that ground (or grounds) to refuse the application. The
applicant must be given the opportunity to persuade the subcommittee either that the
ground is not available in the particular circumstances of this case or, even if it is,
that the council ought not to rely upon it to decide to refuse this application.

2. Subject to acting within the statutory constraints referred to in this report and
subject to adherence to the Council®s own procedure rules the sub-committee is able
to set its own procedure for the conduct of the meeting. As the report makes clear in
considering the application the subcommittee must have regard to any observations
submitted to the Council by the Chief Officer of Police. The legislation does not
impose any time limit on the ability of the Chief Officer to make observations and the
Chief Officer of Police is not limited to objecting.

3. The sub-committee must also have regard to any objections of which notice has
been sent to the Council under paragraph 8(15) of the Third Schedule to the 1982
Act. The Act requires that an opportunity of appearing before and being heard by a
committee or sub-committee must be afforded to an applicant before refusing to
renew a licence. There is no requirement to allow objectors to be heard although
this may be permitted. Case law makes it clear that in exercising discretion to afford
objectors a hearing the Council must consider the risk of unfairness to the applicant.
The meeting should be conducted as a hearing of the applicant’s case for the grant
of a licence and not as an adversarial contest between the opposing views of the
applicants and the objectors. If hearing from objectors the committee must ensure
that the applicant’s opportunity to deploy all appropriate arguments to the committee
remains unimpeded.

It is recommended that before the meeting gets underway the committee chair
should set out the arrangements for enabling objectors to address the meeting and
for affording a hearing to the applicants. Standing orders should be suspended for
this part of the meeting to facilitate this.

4. Case law establishes that an applicant cannot expect that a licence will
automatically be renewed. Within the constraints of the grounds for refusal there is a
wide margin of discretion. Subject to the obligation to give adequate reasons and to
have due regard to its earlier decisions, this subcommittee is entitled to take a fresh
look and is not bound in any way by the views of earlier subcommittees. In order be
adequate reasons would need to be, among other things, intelligible and rational,
that is to say properly relevant to the ground or grounds relied upon for refusal.
Guidance on the general principles applying will be available to the subcommittee
throughout the hearing and during deliberations.

5. The Council is under a duty in section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 to have due
regard to the matters set out in relation to equalities when exercising the function of
determining this renewal application. Accordingly Members must have due regard to
the need to —

e eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct
prohibited in relevant equalities legislation;

e advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who qaag@rmze it;



o foster good relations between persons who share a relevant characteristic and
persons who do not share it.

The protected characteristics are set out in the report

5. Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity between persons
who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share it
involves having due regard, in particular, to the need to —

(a) Remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic that are connected to that characteristic:

(b) Take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic that are different from the needs of persons who do not share it

(c) Encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic to participate
in public life or in any other activity in which participation by such persons is
disproportionately low.

6. There is no prescribed manner in which the equality duty must be exercised.
However, the Council must have adequate evidence to inform its decision making.
This can be in various forms, including engagement with the public and interest
groups and by gathering details, statistics impact assessments and similar
documentary evidence relevant to the statutory function engaged in this regulatory
process.

Michael Bonnick
Legal Officer , Community Litigation Regulatory Team
For Service Director — Legal Services

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985

Background papers: Application and supporting documents.

Contact Officer: Abigail Holman, Senior Licensing Officer
Neighbourhoods and City Development
Telephone: 01173574900

Page 13



APPENDIX A

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANECOUS PROVISIONS JACT 1382

Part Il Schedule 3
SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE

Briafol City Council
Licenzing Team (Tempis Strest), PO Box 3176, Bristol B33 5F5
Tol: 0117 3574900 Emall- Iesnsingebristol gov uk

Mame, {registered) address, telephone number and email {where relevant) of holder
of licence:
Mightlife Brisiod Lid, 4 Broad Chay, Brstol, BS51 2404

Address of premises:
Urban Tiger
4 Broad Quay
Biristod,
BS1 404
The licence is granted for one year commencing on: 20 September 20135
Premises Licence Number:  15/03581705EW
The licence is granted on the terms, conditions and restricions set out in the Scheduls of
Conditions.
Description of Permitted Relevant Entertai nment
E’-‘.Elmrt enterainment has the meaning given in the Act and Permitted Relevant
ntertainment has the meaning given in regulations referred to in the Schedule of
Conditions)
(i} Mude or semi-nude performances by dancers; possible cabaret acts and the ke

(i)  Table side boothidance area and on stage acts and performances by periommers
mwolving full or partial nudity andior adult entertainment

SCHEDULE OF CONDITIONS

Save whene they have been expressly exchuded or varied, as particularsed in paragraph 1
of this schedule, ﬂ'relrnennersgmtedﬂqgtmﬂwtemﬁ.mdmmsmdm I':h
prescribed by the Authonty in reguiafions (“Standard C-:lndml:m:landaisuma'ry'
additional tenms, conditions and resirictions set out in paragraph 2 of this schedule.
Paragraph 1 — Exclusion and variation of Standard Conditions.

1.1 Standard Conditions that have been excluded: None

1.2 Standard conditions that have been varied: None

Pags 184 5
{EAEETTESEY

Page 14



Paragraph 2 — Additional terms, conditions and resirictions;
2.1 Redevant entertainment may only take place on the following days and times:
Monday to Sunday 21.00 — 04.30 the fiollowing day

22 CCTV.

(i) There shall be dear signage indicating that CCTV equipment is in use and recording at
the premises during all trading hours

(i} [ relevant entertainment & speciiically provided for an audience of one (for example
H!latiEEJretinErEfenadmaapi'ﬂtedarmﬁﬂEmmmbemﬂﬁmadaﬂ
operated 50 as fo ensure that both parties are dearly identfiable from the captured

images.
(i) AN monitors shall be positioned so that custormers may not obseree images.

{iv] That the CCTV system be modemsediupgraded in accordance wath the requirements
of Brisiol City Council and the Police by end of Movember 2013

2.3 Redevant entertainment shall not inchude any word, action or imagery that endorses or
depicis. or might reasonably be taken as endorsing or depicting, or be promoted as
including, any conduct which, if taking place in reality, would amount to a ciminal ofemnce;
for the awoidance of doubt this imposes a3 prohibition on any performer being clothedin a
schood uniform or otherwise attined or presented as being a school student or 3 child or

being promoted as such in any media.
Signed:

pr. ) 'i"l' * -II-'

Jonathan Martin

Regulatory Compliance Unit manager

Enclosures

2al5
1 ATEEY

Page 15



City Council of Briztol (The Council)
Regulationz prescrilbing standard conditions applicable to licences for
sexual entertainment venues

Made on the; 25 day of February 2011.
Coming into force on the: 1 day of July 2011

1. The Coumncil makes these regulations pursuant fo its power under paragraph 13 of the
Third Schedule to the Local Government (Miscellansous Provisions) Act 1882 (The Act™).
2. In these conditions

‘Audience’; "Sexual Entertainment Venue': and ‘Relevant Entertainment’; each have the
neaning given in the Act .

'Performer” means any indvidual who performs or actively paricipates in Relevant
Entertainment (whether or not they are an employee) and “Performance” and

*Performing” shall b= construed accordingly.

'Pemitted Relevant Entertaimment’ means entertainment falling within the

description specified on the licence as being permitted at the licensed premises

‘Relevant Offence” means

1. An offence under the Local Government {Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1882

Schedule 3.

2. A sexual offence, being an offence listed in Part 2 of Schedule 15 to the Criminal Justice
Aot 2003, other than the offence mentioned in paragraph 85

(an offence under section 4 of the Sexual Offences Act 1987 (procuring others

to commit homiosexual acts));

3. Ewvery Sexual Enteriainment Venue Licence granted, renewed or transferred by the
Couwncil shall be preswumed to have been so granted, renewed or transfemed subject to the
standard conditicns contained in the scheduls unless they have been expresshy excluded
or varied by the Councd.

Schedule
A, Only Pemmitted Relevant Entertainment is authorised wnder this licence.

B. Permitted relevant entertainment may only take place on those parts of the premises as
are identfied on the plan annexed to the cence.

C. Relevant entertainment shall not occur in private rooms, cubicles or cther enclosed
areas. For these purposes a room, cubicle or other area is private unless it is completely
open on one side 5o that activities within may be supervised from the exterior.

O The Councd shall b= prowded with a Code of Conduct for Performers and Rules to be
observed by members of the audience.

E. The Code and Rules referred to in Condition [f above shall be brought to the

attention of all performers and members of the audience and reasonable measures shall
be taken to ensure that they are complied with.

Fage 3aof 5
1S3 TIEEY

Page 16



F. 1. At no time during the performance may there be any contact betwesn a performer
and a customer. Prior to the performance or at the completion of the pedformance there
may b= hand-to-hand payment for the performance.
2. At no time except during the performance may a performer or employes be
unciothed. Immediately following the performance, the performer must dress, so that (for
example} the performer may not be unclothed when seeking payment for a performance.
3. Mo performer or employes may at any time {(and whether or not performing):
a_ sit or lie on the lap or any other part of any customer;
b. kiss, stroke, fondle, caress or embrace any customer;
c. engage in any other contact of a sexual nature with any customer.
4, In these conditions:
a. “customer” means any person wsiting the premises other than employess or
performers, whether or not they have paid for or intend to pay for senvices provided;
b. “employse” means any person working at the wenue whether under a contract of
employment or some other contract:
c. "unclothed™ means when breasts and/or genitals and’or anus are fully or
partially uncosered.
d. “other contact of a sexual nature” means contact which mast reascnably be
assumed to be prowided solely or principally for the purpose of sexually
stimulating the customer.

5. As soon as is reasonably practicable, and in any event within seven days, the

Couwncil shall be notified of any matenal change in the management structure, where a
materal change means one which is at varance with the information provided i the most
recent application for 3 license, or its renewsal or vanation as the case may be;

H. Mo person shall ke employed or shall perform at the premises whie has unspent
comvictions for any Relevant Offence;

|. Copies of the license and the conditions applicable to it shall be displayed on the
premises in a place where it is likely to be seen by every member of the audiencs;

J. The heensee shall retain control over all parts of the licensed premises when usad for
Relevant Entertainment;

K. Customers shall be made aware of any charge for admission to the premises, and of
any further charges that may be levied in conmection with the provision of Relevant
Entertainment, before being admitted to the premises;

L. There shall be no display either upon or cutside of the licensed premises (in such a way
that it is visizle on the extenor) of photographs or other images which indicate or suggest
that Relevant Entertaimment is provided upon the premises, with the exception of any
registered trade mark, trading name or trading symbol that has been provided to the
Ciouncil in connection with the most recent application for licence, its renewal or vanation
as the case may be;

M. The licensee shall ensure that no area where Relevant Entertamment may take
place can b= wiewed from outside the licensed premises at any time;

M. The Beensed premises shall be sufficently illuminated to ensure that usablke CCTV
images can be captured:;

Fage£aof S
ISM3EATIEEN

Page 17



0.1, Performers shall not be permitted to share the following faclities with any
members of the audience and suitable separate provision must be mads;

{i} water doset;

{ii} washing facilities;
2. Performers and Audience shall not be permitted to share any smoking area
3. Mo Member of the audience shall be pemmitted to enter any changing area
used by Performers

P. All extermnal doors affording aceess to the licensed premisaes shall be fitted with a
device to provide for their automatic closure and such device shall b2 maintained in good
working order;

Q. The availab#ity of relevant entertaimment shall not be marketed or advertised in any of
the following ways:-
{a) by means of personal solicitation in the locality of the licensed premises;
b} by means of leafleting in the locality:
{c) by means of externally displayed adwertisement (such as on billboards) i any
part of the Council's admnistrative area

F. The following shall be made available without charge to perfomers and the
Audience:
Literature and contact names and telephone numbers of organisations that provide advice
and counselling on matters relating bo:-
(i} sexual problemns;
{ii} family planning;
(i} sexually transmitted diseases
{iw) rape and sexual assault

5. (i} Mo telephone number, residential address, email address or other information that
may facilitate further contact between performers and members of the Audience is passed
from audience to performer, or vice versa; and

(i} This profibition shall be brought to the attention of all members of the Audience

T. {i) Performers may perform only in accordance with weitten contracts, which

define their mghts and obligations, including terms as to the nature of their

performance and payment. Mo deduction shall be made from swch payment wnbess
pemitted by the contract, and no deduction by way of penalty shall be pemitted;

(i) Mo relevant entertainment shall be provided by any performer unless sufficient checks
have been made of documents evidencing the performer’s age. identity and nght o work
in the United Kingdom;

than 12 months after the last provision of Relevant Entertainment by the said Performer
and shall b= produced to an authorised officer of the Couwncil or a Constable upon reguest
at any reasonable tme.

L. The licensee shall sxercise all due diligence and take 3l reasonable steps fo ensure

that the terms and conditions imposed on the licence are observed and complied with at all
times.

Fage Sof E
IS 3E1 TEEY

Page 18



APPENDIX B

Crdnance Sunvey map reference STSET2ME

Tithe number AVZ34018
Scale 111250

' Land Registry
Official copy of

Administrative area Gty of Bristal

title plan

.

s

b PR

== e - W

IrDul""

i
F L p— ll.u.ﬂ.h -

nwunuuuw“hﬁmu "JH.qnn

Thie afficial cogry in Incompiets withoul e preceding noles page.

Page 19



APPENDIX C

Page 20



APPENDIX D

APPEMDIX D
AFPLICANT LOGO TO BE MSPLAYED ON THE EXTERIOR OF THE PREMISES

Page 21



APPENDIX E

HOUSE RULES

11}

I invised, & dancer will dance for you. A recommended nuinmom tip of £5/410 will
B pusd for topless amd £20 fall sude fos sach recorded mack. A single dence wiil be
for appromimately 3 mimes. . .

'oun may inyite & demcer to stay @ your fakde for up 1o 5 reconded fracks and tip her ag
your discretion. She may scoopl & drink whilsl ol your tabde.

Dencers must mod be propositicned in any manner.

Whether or sl cheee I8 5 bar mrﬂlml we will alwiye !un waiting staff i
jprovide a fiall drinks service.
throagh wour widiress or floor hos, This foeciligy

Dence vouchers may he purch
ing VAT,

1% palrinct 80 207% charge inc
We acorpt most I:.lgm'-r;'ndit uﬂ.is- Cheques must be supponted by & banker s card
All prices are inchasive of VAT, All prices and details sre subject 1o aleration,

Thire 1= oo p-q:ritn;l photography allowed. All cameras must be hended in fo the
cl:ntrumnbnfm-nm:mglht firemises.

"-I'n ﬂ;ﬂ;lt m];neru mhurﬁl i the club

" Oxher than airival g departie, vigiting the cloakmom, favatery or standing in the

bar arva, cusiomers must remain seabed =l all times,

Apart from the shaking of hasds on introduction and the plocing of momey or dance
vochera in ihe hand, there (g oo comtecd allowed i any time during e performance

IF you Eail to obey our #irict boose reles, you will have to leave Urbas Tiger amd iy
be refused futore emtry.

I o herve: any qeestions, please ask for the flaar host or duty menepes

Hights of admission arc reserved,

Page 22



=TT

APPENDIX F

CANHE O DOMIHUACT DR Dk WS

TS PO LT TRAG A PSS AT a1 TTREE ART TIM CUASE DR 1 0 ALK m E‘I’mtmum [ERT ]
Kk mﬁmrmn—ﬂm IS A CRBIINAL

HENLLAL ENTBATARMENT VEMUE LICERCE, WHBCHLARE. ATT 44T
CFFERNCE.

i m“hwlrmnmnm&m%mhﬁ:mmm%-h
FITaEEs.
&) Powal of wpa Lphl_q:hh-mfnﬂdu‘ﬂ Wi dwe of Blall A copy m e s axid fepl m leakivigual D b o
ek Diancrr.
ool [l ball, phore b, V3, Bk sbrioasia) ei) A gy 1 be e ind kot i

Bi] Feval of sires - 2 ferews of

Ibividen’ limier filee
:I-l:l'hllﬂl.m-d’h:H'I.Im_q-_n:d.qmlmmdmhmhhm;ﬁmuuhnﬂu

O idvidind Gancre files,

Mo Srrigorwis af mas Forem: ety bl il f v Pk oy e whibde i peagh: sulids ge: Premukies,

A sy i iz complete Iredaction puscess briger Sy hly cooumieg: working [B e provuses 1o melsde;

] Ttlh—“-mlmmdfm-dmhmunhhmﬂnﬂ:lmmﬂi Endensnod ke - 5

Bhga oifakest 1y be kepi 0t indivefeal Darcera® Sl
b Enpleatios of Stage ] Poduer i peamirs

ﬂﬂd:thml—ﬂuh—mhunm
-l]l:'-—.ml'—;ﬂdﬂuﬂi:m“
o} Fuh'q.-.ﬂ:-n.-uhlpur
4 D-:nllh-mm—l-_r, ke I . TRLESS wm;ammnqnmu.
o plver dwncars swoeh o the Cgk

B LR R R — e e dss sod 3 idke

i mﬂwqmmm.mmnqmmnh—ﬁ:.mwm_

] I-n:nmnpn.hulqﬂ:uim-imh|mmm

[ mm:-q-nuw.:-mw_mu snby prapdas mbac o s e

| rmmmmunfp:dhm
wh“ﬂﬂmﬂlﬁw-ﬁimmmwum-ﬁ-wmﬁm

ipruk sy devo hwmum.ﬂd-umhrmﬂpmpm;mn.uw
Teoem wew) coaperars wilha Ty supsren, wha i Lk ERRITY A

8

1E If & comiorses BATAYE b a2
ki e relovani ¢ esiomcr aled. Wmccommary, ik for ssistnn e
uetio, which reay inchide coconing e carisa sul of the Clas

n r-Hﬂ‘n.l-H'l'hlmg-vhnﬂﬂmmmﬁlﬂmlbﬂﬂﬂﬂ:wp_mhwfmqrm
Pt o afler of sechl
1z [Hneeax o] ot Bl 4 curbmmet’'s ey of

et of S eTee of jepooeae
Lncais svand oot vagage m EaEwrLn eai S could B deered o Bend of pran sy of sl itk

PuRIIeTd o ITere hu-lhmﬂqu:mhhrhmm:

Ia

T4 Jhm-%bwumlmmﬂhmb

Page 23



4] Lrmmrrn wws REwT S L d sl scia sy wifn e Dl

e o Eﬁmmﬂ“hﬂlﬂﬂ“-ﬁﬂ.wiﬂcmﬂnmmmmnﬂhIh:w
i o o e dony rorager I chust e, asens sl e o leedons kawing B pensbies. [T @ dotsr bt corly, For dwvy memnn, e

Awwies well nei be re-sdmined dicipg il v

T, il Ut o o U might i, ity vl il Peave ke premises i) sl Lie coviommary e depansd s dhen bavs bosin

chuspd 1o beive by B0 mogs
Topli ebde duarey and el muda wibls Ensgts i b prrformed for the prs-doicrmincd wae

EL By mpresisg oedmas o 0 clh, U LRSEET SCTAPIS R INE ERE DY D80 0N Peooadeg mi ihe olub deamet T e arcridencs
ik ke Dists Prodrisia Logbleton

i} Bevy daazar Franad v bt iy b ny ad
il

withoid gupaprien. wil be subicol b e cocrBation of pic boaked

ANY BREACH OF THE ARCVE RLLES
REAY AESTILT N THE DMMCER FEMG EXTLUUDED FROM THIS CLUE
AR ALL OTHER ASICCLATED CLUMS WORLIENIDE
CREY THE COME OOMFLT WITH ST4TUTE LAWS
LG CUMRACHM SEREET
WE HAVE JNRO TOLERAKTE FIF;
FROSTITLTHA, SOLITITATION, UNLA RFUL GRS, LNLASTTIL CORIETTT

mmuummnum&mmmﬂnmtmwmmmﬁm
ot e b dinply widh the Code of fondoct anad de oot ool cosdignes of the Seoa Extorisivom Vemss Ligts m e
AL s g boik af fen This docupwnd i im0 way desigacd i roxiriar e oen asiak: perfomianie or [eadon af oo

Darger vignans _
Thasier privicd b

Daonm) uhps i .

Praonid Oy bim mper Marze

Page 24



APPENDIX G

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOQUS PROVISIONS )
ACT 1982
Objection to application for a Sexual Entertainment Venue

RECEIVED V1A EMAIL AT THE LICENSING OFFICE OM: 16 October 2016

RE: Urban Tiger

I wish to object to the sranting of a SEV licence to Nizghtlife Bristol Ltd in respact of the
premizes Urban Tiger, 4 Broad Cuay, application date 30 Sept, clesing date for objections 28
Oct. ref 1603567/ 5EV

My gounds for objection arz on grounds on geography and also o the massive inoeass in
opening bhours which I hope the commimes will consider very carsfully before taking a decizion
an this application

In mare detadl T object as the vicinity of the premises Urban Tiger is a residential ar=a with a
largs hotzl, residential and sarviced apartments as ifs near neighbours. The vicimity has this year
become very much more of a residential area what with theusands of new residents now
ocompying Elecmcity House, Fusion Tower and ssveral theusand mare ocoupying other new
stadent accommedation in the wicinity. I sugzest that this chanze o the local peozmaphy is
enouzh for the commuifies to decline the application to Mighidife Brstol Lid this year. The ity in
this wicinity bas obvieusly chanzed remendously in this period and this pmst be taken into
ccoumi m relation to this applicaton.

I also stromsly object fo granfing sach an increase m the opeming hours of the chib; propesed
from 10am mther than & 30pm. Cpening donng the day is incomparible with this basy,
residential neighbourhosd and the needs of the people using it. These inchade famnilies and the
hmdreds of unaccompanied school children wha use the bus stops directly beside the premizss
oo Broad Chaay every weeskday.

T hops the commities will see fit to decling the applicaden Funthermore, T call for a review of
SEV policy in Bristol and for the committes ta discuss a nil cap on SEVs in light of the Mayor's
election promise fo brng the amount of SEVs in the dfy to zero,

Page 25



LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ) ACT 1982
Objection to application for a Sexual Entertainment Venue

Full name of chjector:

Full posial address of

obj=ctor:

Contact ielephonie number:

Email Address
appropriate:

Dietall of application Reference: 16/03MSGSEY

Mame of applicant: Mighthife Bristol Linnited,
Urbian Tiger

Address of premises: 4 Eroad Quay, Bristal,
BES1 4DA

Appcation date 307 Seplember 2016

Dlarte b which objections maust be received: 281016

Page 26



Tam wriling 1o coject o the applcation for @ s2X entenanment venue (SEV) IIcence for adul
enterianment for the above FII'EI'I1|5-EE an the basks l:ﬂ'"'lmFIFBFHIE Ioization and because of
e |[‘I1|:II'-'| of the club on 'women and children.

Prominent lecation in the cliy contre

Urbian Tiger Is In a prominent position within the area of Brstol and Is In an area which s
used extensivaly by famiies, young people and visiors to the city. Its prasence Is a pulic
siatemeant 1o both Brstol residents and townsts that the councl think the commercial sex
Indusiry Is an accepialble business to b2 sifuated In a familly fiendly area. 11 coniriautes o
Bnstors reputation as an atiraciive destination for siag parties and sex tounsts.

In particular, piease nobs:

- the area around Urban Tiger containg many of the main bus stops for the ity
gentre. The Dus 51005 Jutside the premises are wsed Dy hundreds of schopichlidren
gvary day.

- the walerside area where the dub |5 shuated Is 3 popular place for familles, children
and young peaple to gather, play In the founiains, and use the many oihar dellghtful
faclities there. To have such 3 place In swch a prominent place In the ciy entirely
disregards BCC's duty of care to the families and children who use the area, by
putiing them at risk of noise, disorder, and possibiy even danger of viokense and
sexual harassmant.

The lpcation of Urban Tiper alsd Impacts on several other faclities in the immediabe vicinlty:

— the Youlh Hostel (wha also, | beleyve, find the nolse dishwbances troublesome) with
large numbers of young single people staying there. The cub Is a threat bo the young
waomen who stay there, and an unpleasant example o s&t for the young men. The
messages sant o young men oy the presence of 3 prominently siuated lap dancing
cluln can kead fo atttudes which In extreme cases can result In many dfferent sorts of
vialence agalnst women and gins, and promate attitudes which contravene the
Councils odligation to gender equallty. The inks between the s2x Industry and
vialence agalnst women and girls has been proved conclusively and attifudes of
plojectification are proven to Increase the Ikelihood of men Inficting violence on other
wamen In thelr Ives.

— 200 hundred resi@entlal apariments, of which 3 percentage of the residenis will also
b= young people, childnen or women, with the same sei of prodlems as abowe.

- The Bristal Hippodrome with drop off and pick up point for coaches bonging visitors
- not & weicome that many people would want when travelling to the theatre In
Bristal. It Is likely that s2eing a lap dancing club as you get off the bus might put
vishors off coming again, or discouwags tham from staying any longer than they have
1.

- Abus stop Tor the Brstol sightseeing tour company
— Reshdenilal aparments immedlately above
Impact on women and children®
* [MB: In presvious applications, he Councl have appeared to categorsa grounds for

objaciing that are basad on ks5ues of vinlence agalnst women and gins as ‘moral” anguments
and have therafore discountad them. [ |5 highly Inappropaate to categoriss concems on the

Page 27



Impact of wamen and girks 35 “modal” - being a5 they are solely arguments of public safaty,
and women's sk of sexual violence. | hope that Sristol Chy Councll will finally take these
CONCGEME SEfously, upheld 35 they are by all cument research. Discounting thess rsks wil
be s2en as Indicative of a lack of commEment to women and children's safety, and to gender
equallty In the wider context.)

There Is an Increased risk of soclal disorder that dsproporionately Impacis on women and
g|l16 I areas In which thiess clubs are shuated Women and children find thaga FIlME#E-
particuiarty dificult i deal with, Anding them thraatening and offensive. Women know that
they are Iikely to suffer from verbal harrassment from w5ers of such clubs while walking past;
at waorst mE'!f can be 3t risk of sexual 3553ull, as incidents of this are mare ||:E-|'!|I' In areas
which host clubs like this.

The reasons for this arne:

# The clemtele llkealy o be atiratied are stag parthes. Urban Tiger Brstol's website
spacifically mentions that It Is an Igeal lpcation for siag panies - mage up of often
large groups of men who Wil prodably be drinking heavily.

# Management of adverss behaviow can only be reactive, Le. CCTV only reconds
crimas; It cannot pravent a cime such 3s 3 s2xual assaut taking place, parkcuary
putside the ciub where secunty guards have no confrol. Club securty may enfonce
the code of condwet [o protect the perfomers Inslde the club bt doss not protect the
public putside the cub, and In efect puts the problem It has just created outside, for
the general public to deal with.

I would like to register my strong objection fo granting a SEV kcense for this club, and to ask
BCC to take this opportunity to demonstrate that it Is a progressive and forward thinking city

that s commiltted ta Improving the guallty of I for all residents of Bristol — particularty
famllies and women.

I would like to call on BCC for a full policy review on the existence of Sex Entertainment
Venues In Brisind, In accomance With the stated aime of the new mayor, and In light of the
representations of the police - who know these places harbour socially disruptive, and at
worst criminal, elements which have a detrimental effect on Ife In Bristol

Page 28




LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOQUS PROVISIONS )
ACT 1982
Objection to application for a Sexual Entertainment Venue

RECENVED VIA EMAIL AT THE LICEMSING OFFICE ON: 12 Octobar 2016

RE: Urban Tiger

| am writing to object to the renewal of the licence fo the Urban Tiger sex entertainment
VEMUE.

Lrban Tiger is in the central Cumulative Impact Zone. Bristol's Statement of Licensing
Paolicy states that this area “has a significant concentration of alcohad led late night
venues, witnesses a high number of assaults and other related crime and disorder
ncluding public nuisance and rsk fo public safety”.

The owverwhelming consensus nationally, intemationally, and here in Bristol among
experis and expert organisations who promote gender equality and who work fo end
violence against women, is that lap dancing clubs are hammfd. Bristol's own strategy
against gendered viclence, fo which the City Councd is a signatory, contains an
objective to reduce the opportunities for sexual exploitation and negative perceptions of
women that are afforded by SEVs. Bristol City Council is a signatory to the Zero
Tolerance pledge, taking a zero tolerance approach to gender-based wiolence, abuse
and exploitation. On this basis we submit that the application for renswal be

rejected. Thers is absolutely zeno evidence whatsoever that lap dancing dubs would
exist 'undergrownd’ ¥ they were not licensed as SEVs.

Lacation:

Opposite the city's mamn theatre

Close to a residential area (and becoming more so with the opening of apartment
developments such as Electricity House)

Close to a number of bus stops in the city centre

Very busy part of the city and the cub is visible from the main thoroughfare

In addition, the Council’s sex entertainment policy is due for a review. It was last
updated on 19 January 2012

Page 29




LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOQUS PROVISIONS )
ACT 1982
Objection to application for a Sexual Entertainment Venue

RECEIVED WI1A EMAIL AT THE LICENSING OFFICE ON: 12 October 2016
RE: Urban Tiger

| wnderstand that this establishment is keoking to renew the licence and | wish to object
This s a residential area with more and more flats built every year. We hawve student
flats and smart new blocks all over the city centre. This type of establishment has no
place here now.

It calls itself a gentlemen’s club when | have it on the best authonty that it is just a place
where drunks go to gawp at naked women. | fear for the status of my city as

a forward thinking . equal city where everyone has the same opporfunities. How can we
pretend this is so when half of the population is belitthed by being valued by what they
ook like with their clothes off?

The cowncil should take note of the vision of our elected mayor, Manvin Rees who said
before the election that he would do his best to rid our city of this discriminaton. Has
the licensing committee forgotten this?

| also call on the licensing committee to review the SEV policy. This is long overdue
since it has not been updated since 19th January 2012..

Page 30




APPENDIX H

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ) ACT 1982
Objection to application for a Sexual Entertainment Venue

Information in this table is to be kept strictly confidential

Full nam= of chjector:

Full postal address of

abjzcior

Cortact telz=phone number

Ernail Address if
AppropTate:

Deetail of application

Name of applicant Nightif= Bristol Ltd / Urban Tiger
[Reference: 16/03655/SEV and 15/3657/SEV)

Adaress of premises: 4 Broad Quay, Bristol, B51 4DA

Appiication date: 30 Sepiemier 2016

Date by which objecilons musl | 28 Octooer 2016

be received:

Pleas:2 enter the getall of your objecion below. Pleasa note howsaver Mat objections
based on moral grounds cannot be accepted. Oojections may be continued owvariear or
on s2parate shests of paper.

Bristol Fawecett, established in 2001, s a Bnstol-based organisation whose members
support the aims of the Fawcett Society and work at a local lewsel to:

Raise awareness of Fawcett and the work that Fawcett does

Campaign and lobby to mprove policy and senvices for women and girds

Bring an infomnied gender equality perspective to local decision making bodies
inchueding Bristol City Cowncil with whom we have worked in parimership on
muaany subjects for over 3 decade.

Bristol Fawcett Society objects to the renewal of the SEV licence to the abowve
applicant on a number of grounds including the location of the applicant’s
premises, the Council’s duties under Equalities Law and its obligations under
Crime and Disorder legislation.

We do not wish this objection o be summansed as we would prefer the Committes
to read a copy of it in its entirety.

Crime and disorder (violence against women):

Urban Tiger is in the central Cumulatve Impact Zone. Bristol's Statement of
Licensing Policy states that this area “has a significant concentration of alcohol led
Iate night wenues, witnesses a high number of assaults and other related crime and

Page 31



disorder including public nuisance and risk to public safety”.

We hawve previously provided evidence that the commitiee is aware of with regard to
licensing decisions elsewhere, the impact of stag parties, and Urban Tiger's offer fo
stag parties including the dedicated page on theirwebsite. We have also offered in
support of objections the police report from 15711/2011 showing that comparing
Z00ENE and 201011, sexual and viclent crime against women increased by 45% in
the central CIZ while sexeal and violent crime against women increased by 82%
within 50m of SEVs in the cenfral CIZ

The scoping report for Aven and Somerset Constabulary dated 13110011 shows
clearly an elevated cocwmence of violent and (non-domestic) sexual crimes agamst
women in the mmediate wicinity of SEV's compared to other city centre areas within
the ClZ. The rate of increase was partcul arly high for the area sumownding Urban
Tiger in the year 201112, Whether you believe that these crimes are directly related
to the presence of the dub, or that the dub happens coincidentally to be situated in a

hotspot for violent and sexual crimes against women, it is clear that this is an
mappropriate kecation for a SEV.

Gender equality and gendered viclence

In Movember 2011, hundreds of men and women from 21 countries across the workd
came to Bristol for a three-day conference on gendered violence. Delegates came
from all backgroamds, from the police to support crganisations to wniversities. What
they had in common was their commitment to tackling gendered vicdence, and their
vast expertize. At the opening of the conference thess expert delegates voted -
owverwhelmingly - to take the following message to Bristel City Council's Licensing
Committes: “The appropriate number of lapdancing clubs in any area where women
and men are valued equally and whiere gendered viclence is not tolerated s zero”.
The Commitiee will know that owr Mayor supporis this view.

A 2014 report by the Government Equalities Office recommends, inter alia. the need
for changs of “the cultural and social stories of what women's bodies are for”
highlighting that “waomen are not cbjects” and to “confront the underying structural
causes that lead to the existence of sexualised images of women.™

The cvershelming consensus nationally, intemationally, and here in Bristol among
experts and expert organisations who promote gender Equdrt:.' and who work to end
violence against women, is that lap dancing clubs are harmmful.® Bristol's cwn
strategy against gendered vickence, to which the City Councl is a signatory, contains
an chjectve to reduce the opportunities for sexual E:{phl‘lﬁtll:ll'l and negative
perceptions of women that are afforded by SEVs_* Bristol City Council is a signatory

! ovemmeni Squailties OfMce, The Waiched Bogy: Gender Roles, Body image and Publc infusions
ip- 12) Avaliabie fom:

s Wiy QoW LR ovemmentuploads syelemiupinads'aitachment dalaTie’d 17733mhe Walched
Sody POF.pdf

* The Comimittes s heard represenkations o this efed: from Sniskol Faswcett, Bristol Women's Forum, Eristol
Feminist Metwork, Bristol Raps= Crisis, Mest Link, Brisiol University's Cenfme for Gandier and Viokence
Reseamh and oihers.

7 it e v, D o u by wr conk et strat ey ndf

Page 32




io the Zero Tolerance pledge, taking a zero tolerance approach to gender-based
violence, abuse and exploitation”®. On this basis we submit that the application for
renewal be rejected. We would add that there is absolutely zero evidence
whatsoever that lap dancing clubs would exist ‘underground” if they were not
bzensed as SEVS

Inappropriate location:

Residential character:

The premises are located direcly adjacent to hundreds of residential aparments,
and Bristol's Development Framework Core Strategy” promises further residential
development in the city centre.

Character of the locality including leisure and family friendly faciliies:

The premises are on the main sireet in the centre of Bristol.

Bristol's Development Framework Core Strategy (4.2.3) says:

“The city centre symbolises the city. It forms Bristol's historic core”.
Not only does this area symbolise the city but it also atiracts huge numbers of
visitors and famiies because of the very nearby leisure attractions including the
Hippodrome and the fountains where chidren play in the area designated by the City
Council as the "Centre Promenade”.

Bristol City Council describes the Centre Promenade thus:
“The Centre Promenade is a busy, dynamic, 24-hour city centre space with
constant pedestrian and wehicle movement and is a very popular site for
commercial promotions, advertising and markets. The Centre Promenade is the
city’s main bus and pedestrian travel hub and has a comespondingly high 247
footfall.™
A recent raffic controd trial® recorded the following traffic and footfall at the Broad
Cuay'Prince Street Junction:
= G00 wehicles per howr
= B0-100 buses per hour
= 350-200 cyclists per hour
= 1300 pedestrians per howr.

Thowsanads of people every day who are atiracted by business or leisure to the city
centre or who need to fake public transport in the city centre are passing near to
Urban Tiger. A SEV licence was refused in Leamingion Spa with the reason given

e ot Vi . il 'I.|.-'. - -l .-—I s E S | )

% Ths ilmzal sax brace, which dos nok in mny case fembure reked dardng & 8 crew b purksrs, s covened by
different statuts entirely and is regulsted under sl offences law, not the ol regime of night Bme
econiory osnsing.

Stk e e, Brisho | ik feftms letw® Milms docaments planning ard_building remubstions'sanning colisy
Yol deve frame SCorefehs WE B3 DPDFSRI0RE 28 o e Ores S Onaith SelDlinks%23 o
o

“cantre Fromanace: Event Guids and Conditions.

hitosy e o shol o ukfSites i efeul ffiles documentsfisisure and ostunelsisure everksfevents sibesiCe
rirefe20Promenad e 2 IEvent e 0Guide 1 poff

"3y Cofin Buchanan Partnarshiz: now no longer svailable but #ootfall wil have incressss sinos the report

Page 33




that a (small} number of residents of a local cul-de-sac had no realistic aftemative
but to hawe to walk past the club on their routes home.

It is unacceptable that people (especially women, wulnerable pecple and minars)
wiho wish to use the city centre are forced to pass by a sex club.

Those who pass by are faced with the threat of the “patrons™ who are generally in a
state of intoxication and arguably sexual excitement. This threat will extend for most
of the day i the application to extend the howrs on the licence is granted. A post
written on Urban Tiger's Facebook page [screenshot avalable) last year

commented: “jname] and [name] left me feeling homier than a fresian bull™.
On all these grounds we object to these applications.
Bristol Fawcett would also like to add that we would ke Bristol City Councl to review

its policy on Sexual Entertainment Venues. This policy was last updated on the 18
January 2012.

Page 34




Oifiecion 16/0365%65EY Urban Tiger

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOQOUS PROVISIONS ) ACT 1982
Objection to application for a Sexual Entertainment Venue

Information in this table is to be kept strictly confidential

Full name of objeclor:

Full postal agdress of
objector

Contact telephaone number

Emal Addrass I
appropriate:

Detail of application

Name of applicant Mightife Bristol Ltd, Urban Tiger

[Reference: 15/03656/5E)
Address of premises: 4 Broad Quay, BSristol, 851 4D&
Appdication date: 3] Septemoer 2116

Date oy which objeciions must 28 Oetpber 201
e received:

Pleasz2 enter the datall of your objachon below. Pleasa note hivwaver Mat objections
based on maoral grounds cannot be accepted. Objections may be contnued overlear o
on s2parate shesats of papsr.

| wirite as a resident of Bristol who passes Broad Quay regularly fior work,
volunteering. keisure and family reasons. | also write as a gender equality consultant
and as an academic who specialises in the prevention of viclence against women.

| object to the application to rensw the licence on the following grounds, which |
wiould like shared in full with the Commitiee rather than summarised in order that the
members of the committes can follow uwp the references:

Safety and equality of women in Bristol

| am unable to avoid seeing Urban Tiger whenever | go to the city centre area. |
experence this a5 a constant reminder of my place as a woman in our society and of
Bristol's toderance of sexism in our city. At the moment | awoid taking my children into
the city centre areas where lapdancing clubs are located. | also avoid going into the

Page 35




Cipection: 16/03638,5EV Lrban Thyer

city cenfre at night because as a woman | feel that it s an unsafe and vnwielcoming
space — particularly the areas where lapdancing clubs are kecated. | know that |
share this perception with very many women in Bristol.

The existence of what is unapologetically a part of the sex industry on arguably the
mizst busy and central street in the whole of Brstol causes problems for great
numbers of people for many reasons. The City Council has a duty to promaote
gender eguality yet in a recent consultation when women were asked whether
decision makers take full account of [kt alone promote] women's equality issues
amost B29% of respondents said no or were unsure®. Meanwhile respondents also
questioned the Councl's failure to refuse licences for lap dancng clubs and cted
feeling unsafe in the city centre, and said that women are being exduded from
enjoying the city in the same way as men. The Royal Town Planning Institute guide
on Gender and Spatial Planning’ says that “lap dancing and exotic dancing dubs
make women feel threatened or uncomfiortable” which is further comoborated by
2012 research published in Crminal Justice Matters which states that

“. .. the women describe feeling frightened, disempowered, violated, embamassed,
unsafe (particularly i men are arownd), and avoed certain strests at night where they
know there is a lap dancing club.™ There is no mitigation for this.

Personally, | am not made to feel “threatened or uncomfortable”™ by Urban Tiger: |
am made bo feel saddensed that our city has thus far continued fo tolerate this beacon

o the disempowerment of women.

Lirban Tiger, in commaon with all lapdancing clubs, promotes hammiul attitudes to
wormen and mans counter to promoting equality between women and men. | do not
say this becauss it is 3 sex-related business. It is b=cause d reproduces and
promotes the prevailing financial and social inequality between women and men in
our society, and it reproduces and promates the prevaling cultural assumption that
women's bodies are objects to which men are entiled to have access. Holding pole
dancing lessons for women or engaging occasional male strippers doss nothing to
alter this. In 3 multinational study of male vickence against women published by the
United Mations®, the most common motivation of men who have admited to rape is
the belief that they are entitled to sex even without the female pariner’s consent.
This study interviewsd 10,000 men and 1 in4 had raped their wife, their partner or
another woman. That is not an insignificant mincrity of men. Entitlemnent. which is
the stock in trade of lap dancing clubs, is the main mobvation given by men who

rape.
In @ study for the Joumnal of Sex Ressarch®, more than half the men interviewed said

"t s o sholl o k' sit s detmlt Sles o cumeants ‘community and safstysouaity and dieersitg'BC

L2 womensi vt 2 DR na Ea0rapor pott

* hitp:itwwew . apho.ong. s iresourcefem. aspa T RID=9 3528
? patinkotis, J. & Standing, K. {2012) License i cause hamm? Sex enfersinmeant VENues and women's
sanse of 3ty In Inner chy centres. Criminal Justice Matters, B5:1, 10-12.

¥ rttpy wewe. umwormer. ore ey mewe hodes 20 ral-of-ran-resor-usirg-viclence-and-a ri=r-

Page 36




DinjectonT 1&/03855/sEVUNSan Tiger

they were mofivated to visit |apdancing dubs to get away from what they saw as the
nudes for behaviour that constrained them - that is, treating women equally - for
example when interacting with female colleagues at work. That is not an insignificant
mingaity of men. One paricipant said of visiting a lap dancing club:
“You can g in there and shop for a piece of meat, guote unguote, soto
speak. | mean, you want to see a girl un around naked, have her come over,
pay her to do a dance or teo or three and walk away and not even ask her
name. Total distancing”

In her most recent cowntry visit to the UK, Professor Rashida Manjoo the UN Special
Rapporteur on Violence Against Women and Girls”, drew attention to the social
praciices that facilitate violence against women and gids. She said that the UK has a
pa‘h'n:ularr problem with sexist culture towards womien and the “marketsation of their
bodies”.

| object to the granting of this renewal therefore both on the grounds of the Council's
Equality Duties and under the licensing cbjective of the prevention of Crime and
Disorder.

The sexual objectification of women, as encowraged by and practised in SEVs, acts
to reinforce gender inequality®. Sexual objectification dehumanises women®™. Male
domestic viclence offenders using the sex industry use more forms of aggressive
violence and more controlling behaviours than those who do not use the sex
mdusiry”. After being exposed to images that sexually objectfy women, men are
significantly more accepting of sexual harassment, interpersonal viclence, rape
myths, and sex role stereotypes — all of which act to reinforce gender inequality®'?.
Importantly, this mcreased acceptance of hammful attitudes is not confined to
particular women but generalises fo women as a group. Recent research
demonsirates how sexual objectification has a key mediating role in the well-
established link between men's alcchol use and sexoual violence pempetration:

® United Mations Human Rights Councll Report ATHRCIZ2 TG 2
TEITC AR, OGN, QO P P Sl O] P TRy ey DT ' | O T

7 UK Special Rapparteur Rashida Manjoo says UK has ‘sexist culture', BBC report:

hipc fawy. bbe. co Uk news Lk-2 Y0321 17

¥ Sea for exampie the Home OfMce Senslsation Review (Papadopoulos, 2010); Hafick &
Goidanbesy (2009) Heliman & Stopeck {1385); Mcoison (19065); Rudman & Borgida (1385). Full
refisnencas prior o 2010 at

mipcavwes. bristof awcetl org. uiiDocumenisHootersHMoanalsiabemertOiot 10, pdf

¥ Lougtnan ef al. (2010) Ewr. J. Soc. Psychol. &0, TI-717

¥ cew the attached screenshot of 3 twees, retwested by Urban Tiger: “check out ooty on
it

" simmors et al. [2008) Vicience Against Women 14 405

¥ zee the review of the Amenican Peychological Associaton (2007) and see aiso for example Allen,
Drfdession & Bregpal (1985); Lanis and Covell {1895) Zilman & Weayer (1988), Full references prior
0 2010 at metpoiwees brisiofawcei org ek DocumemsHomersHkipaneisiabamentOct 1 Dupd!

Y Sew zlmo the attached screenshot from Urban Tiger's Facebook page, inviting customers to
“Stalk Us™

Page 37




Diiecton: 1803535/ 58V Uban Tiger

“alcohol use intensifies the objectification of women in a manner that mcreases
sexual violence risk™.™ SEVs provide alcohol and encourage sexual objectfication.

Sexual objectfication is not the same thing as sexiness, or sexuality, or sexual
enjoyment — sexual objectfication is a bamier o the development and enjoyment of
authentic mubually satisfying sexual relationships where women and men are equally
valued and in charge of their own sexuality.

Unsuitability of premises and location

Research issusd jointly by the Home Office, the Ministry of Justice and the Cffice for
Mational Statistics has revealed thers to be 473,000 victims of sexual offences in the
LK every year of whom 400,000 are women. But rape and other sexual offences
remain under-reported to the police compared with many other crimes_ Onky 15% of
women said they reported the offence to the police. Their reasons for not going to the
police inchuded "embamazsing”, and “didn’t think the police could do much fo help™ ™
Meanwhile we know that between 20008/10 and 2010011 in owr city centre there was
an increase of 45% in reported sexual and wislent cime against women, perhaps
due to a greater confidence among women that the police would take action. but
within 50 metres of SEVs within that area. this increase was almost double, to 827%.
This fact alone should be enough to give the committes good reason to rule that the
lezation of the premises is unsuitable.

| hawve s=t out further reasons for the wnsuitability of the premises, supported by
references to studies and reports, in previous objections. | summarise them here.
| olzject to the renewal of this beence on the grounds of;

Eesidential character: premises are directly adjacent to hundreds of residential
q:anmenls vnth the pr:rsp-e:t u:rfrnu:u'etu COMME,

ThE |:lI'EI'I'lI5-E'5 -ulu:l I'Il:l‘t he more prmmentfr or uenn]l;.' 5rtuated wnh 1300
pedestrians passing by per howr. |t is a transport hub and the area is the First
mmpression” for many visiting Bristol.

Safety and wellbeing of women working in SEVs

| provide an example of how violence against wormen i clubs remains under the

radar.

This is from the police log for 2012°s Lrban Tiger hearing:
Firr2011. A5-20110107-0050.
Ciouncl CCTV saw a mals with blood on his face outside club. Police attended
and door staff stated that the male had been towching the dancers. The male
had then got behind the bar before being ejected from the cub. The male
refused to give any detalls about the incident. There were no all=gations from
either side sa MFA [no further action] was taken.

" Gerveis ot al (2044, Jaruary 13). Understanding the Link Setwesn Men's Alcohol Uss and Seual Violenoe
Parpetration: The Medisting Role of Saxuml Objectification. Prpchoingy of Viokncoa.
B bt/ fevare mow ik movern mens) ststistics an-ove rvisw-of-sesual-offending-ir-snglznd-

ard-wales

Page 38




Oimecion: 16/03e5s,SEVLDan Thper

The performers at the club are seif-employed women. Research shows that wornen
who work in SEV's are subject to high lewels of abusive behaviour by customers: ina
LIK study published in 201 1 almost half reported frequent verbal haassment and
uvwanted touching from customers (in cther wonds, sexual assault)*. Howewver the
reality is that this behawiour is a) tolerated/aceepted and b) not reported to the
authorties. The hcensing committee must be clear that their objective the
“Prevention of Crime and Disorder” is just that, and mast not be interpreted as the
“Prevention of specific types of crime and disorder which are reported to the police
and acted on by the police”.

Suitability of the applicant

The applicant is required under Bristol's policy to be able to understand and adhere
o conditions mposed on any beence granted and enswre they are obsenved by
others on e premises.

The history of this club s inglorious. Last year the club invited social meda followers
o “Stalk Us” - calling to mind less a Miger” than a criminal act wnderstood as a fom
of viclence against women. Last year also the club advertised to recruit fermale
students in owr University city, using the spectre of debt through tuition fees. In 2014
the cwners apologised for adwertising “Stag on Stage” nights that breach beence
conditions, as well as for advertising cpportunities to see performers dressed as
schoolchddren. | was surprised their licence was not refused. This year “Stag on
Stage” offers remain on their website [screenshot avalable).

-]

mipcfwvwew. sociology. leeds. ac Uk assets Mlesireccarchifeguistony DanceFIMAL SLIMMARYANST1 2
pdt

Page 39




	Agenda
	1 Welcome, Introductions and Safety Information
	5 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 Report on the Application for the renewal and variation of a Sexual Entertainment Venue Licence Made by Nightlife Clubs Ltd In Respect of a premises trading as Urban Tiger, 4 Broad Quay, Bristol, BS1 4DA.
	Appendices Urban Tiger v1 05.04.17


